The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, September 12, 2019

10:00 AM

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Contracts

Ben Kallos, Chair Members: Inez D. Barron, Bill Perkins, Helen K. Rosenthal and Kalman Yeger

Roll Call			
Present: Kallos, Barron, Perkins, Rosenthal and Yeger			
York, i enterp		II Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New n relation to minority and women-owned business rises <u>nts:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1293-B, Summary of Int. No. 1293, Int. No. 1293,	
		December 11, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 11, 2018, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Proposed Int. No. 1293-A - 9/4/19, Committee Report 9/12/19, Hearing Transcript 9/12/19, Proposed Int. No. 1293-B - 9/13/19	
Proposed		nt. No. 1293-B	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachme</u>	 <i>nts:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1293-B, Summary of Int. No. 1293, Int. No. 1293, December 11, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 11, 2018, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Proposed Int. No. 1293-A - 9/4/19, Committee Report 9/12/19, Hearing Transcript 9/12/19, Proposed Int. No. 1293-B - 9/13/19 	
This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm			
	<u>Attachme</u>	 <i>nts:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1293-B, Summary of Int. No. 1293, Int. No. 1293, December 11, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 11, 2018, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Proposed Int. No. 1293-A - 9/4/19, Committee Report 9/12/19, Hearing Transcript 9/12/19, Proposed Int. No. 1293-B - 9/13/19 	
This Introduction was Amended by Committee			
Int 1293-2018-B A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to minority and women-owned business enterprises			
	<u>Attachme</u>	nts: Summary of Int. No. 1293-B, Summary of Int. No. 1293, Int. No. 1293, December 11, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - December 11, 2018, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Proposed Int. No. 1293-A - 9/4/19, Committee Report 9/12/19, Hearing Transcript 9/12/19, Proposed Int. No. 1293-B - 9/13/19	
A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.			
Affi	rmative: 4		
N	egative: 1	- Yeger	

Int 1452-2019 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York in relation to minority and women-owned business enterprises

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1452-A, Summary of Int. No. 1452, Int. No. 1452, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Committee Report 9/12/19, Hearing Transcript 9/12/19, Proposed Int. No. 1452-A - 9/13/19

Proposed Int. No. 1452-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1452-A, Summary of Int. No. 1452, Int. No. 1452, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Committee Report 9/12/19, Hearing Transcript 9/12/19, Proposed Int. No. 1452-A - 9/13/19

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1452-A, Summary of Int. No. 1452, Int. No. 1452, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Committee Report 9/12/19, Hearing Transcript 9/12/19, Proposed Int. No. 1452-A - 9/13/19

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 1452-2019-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York in relation to minority and women-owned business enterprises

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1452-A, Summary of Int. No. 1452, Int. No. 1452, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/20/19, Hearing Testimony 6/20/19, Hearing Transcript 6/20/19, Committee Report 9/12/19, Hearing Transcript 9/12/19, Proposed Int. No. 1452-A - 9/13/19

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 5 - Kallos, Barron, Perkins, Rosenthal and Yeger